From: Bitt Schiefelbein

Bt Sunday, February 11, 2001 10:54 PV
Tox Jefiray Fi

Subject: RE: FY1 on Burst

Yes, Tony Bawcut! has been in closa touch with Surst and Burst has indicated {hat they are being considered for
ecquisition by & company Burs! deamed as "not friendly to MicrosoR™. We gre sillf not interasied. ) can filf you in on
more if you are interasied.

Bill
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Sent: Saturday, February 10, X001 10:54 FM
To: i Schieferbein

Subfect:  Fyion Bunt

Burst.com, Inc (BRST) has been languishing bejow a dollar for quits some time. But over the last three
weeks, BRST has been on fre. In that sbort time the stock has nearly wipled, With stacks rading below a
dolu.it'shanlmuﬂﬂwdgﬁﬁmofnmuvaﬁkcﬂﬁs.!nmvm,th:compmmfomedwhyoﬁ
0% of its workforce, but it is alse Jooking for finding. On November 27, BRST seid it bad "secured
3650,000 in fonding, an sinount sufficient to sustain its operations through mid-first quacter.” Well, that date
is quickty approaching and we have yet to hear from the campany abowt its finanaial conditions. The
compary has not sxid anything officially since Decamber 20 ... go it is very interesting that BRST shot vp tast
week. Let's keep a close eye on BRST.
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